



Date: 14th July 2003

Diane Poole
Authorization & Evaluation Division
Federal Communications Commission Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Re: Form 731 Confirmation Number: EA804336 with FCC ID: AZ489FT7007.

Dear Miss Poole,

Motorola Inc., 8000 West Sunrise Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33322, herein submits its response to the 30th June 2003 request for information on FCC ID: AZ489FT7007, EA804336 via Correspondence Number 25413.

We have amended the SAR Report and Safety Booklet to show that even though this device was tested to the occupational exposure limit it also complies to the General Population /Uncontrolled FCC's RF Exposure limits of 1.6 mW/g per the requirements of 47 CFR 2.1093(d).

We trust that the amended SAR Report and Safety Booklet will meet the FCC's requirements for the General Population /Uncontrolled users.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 954-723-5793.

Sincerely,
/s/ Mike Ramnath (*signed*)
FCC Liaison
Email: mike.ramnath@motorola.com